Ibrahim Mahmood



INTRERPRETATION AND TRANSLATION

himamahmood38@gmail.com

+20 155 113 5353

Egypt, Alminuf yah, Shibin Alkoom, Alrahib

A very ambitious hard worker

www.linkedin.com/in/ibrahim-mahmood38

About me

I am a highly motivated Freelance Translator and Interpreter, passionate about enabling communication and understanding across languages.

I want to assist as many people as possible to engage and communicate through language.

Recently graduated from my university studies in English Language arts literature and sciences. I am motivated to develop a strong body of experience across various topics and mediums of translating and interpreting work. I amcurrently primarily working on platforms such as UpWork and Fiverr, however, I am very open to any potential opportunities that may come.

I have strong interest areas in Literary and Academic works as well as Arts and Science, however, I am open to all types of potential jobs/requests.

My passion for language and connection has also led me to establish the beginnings of private Arabic language teaching/tutoring that I am currently completing with a student via Skype on a regular hasis

I am experienced with using CAT tools and am currently in the process of completing the IELTS test.

Being a recent graduate, I am keen to expose myself to all types of Interpreting/Translating work and amconfident with my strong work ethic, that I will produce timely and professional work.

Education

From September 2014 to May 2020

English Language, Arts, and Sciences

Menofuiah University Menofuiah Governorate

I've studied and perfected the craft of the English Language especially Literature and its Translation and Interpretation.

Work experience

Since August 2020

Arabic/English Interpreter and Translator

Freelance Home-based

I am currently commencing my career as a Freelance Translator and Interpreter for the Arabic to English languages and vice versa.
I am taking on various work jobs, with a particular interest in literary and academic work/texts, English Arts, Science, and web content.
I am currently working through platforms such as People Per Hour and Fiverr, however am open to any independent contact and potential job opportunities. I hope to expand into verbal translating opportunities as well.

Contact

24 years old

Egyptian

Single

Languages

English

• • • • • • • • •

Arabic

• • • • • • • • •

French

 \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet

Latin

• • • • • • • • • •

Assets

Dedication

Loyalty

Motivation

Problem Solving

Fast Learning

Time Management

perseverance

wit

Ambition

Protective Instincts

Cleverness

Work experience

Since March 2020

Private Arabic/English Tutor

Freelance Home-based

I have recently taken on my first language student which has been a wonderful and inspiring challenge.

I conduct regular private lessons via WhatsApp or Skype to a student in Australia, teaching language basics and conversational Arabic.

I try to integrate various supporting texts, music, games, and conversation topics to keep lessons dynamic and engaging.

From July 2019to March 2020

Perfumer/Retail Salesperson

Al ambary Egypt-Menofuiah-Sibin Alkoom

Working as a sales assistant for a private Perfumer business I developed sound skills in communication and customer service. I developed active listening skills to be able to swiftly clarify the

customers' needs and honed my attention to detail to ensure the best possible customer service was delivered.

Through this role, I learned and developed great time management and multitasking skills, and subsequently work very well under pressure.

From January 2017 to August 2018

Security guard

Grand Seas Resort and Hotel / Eagles for Private Security Services

Hurghada, Egypt / Cairo, Egypt / Fifth settlement, Egypt

I have worked as both private security and formally employed. My roles have included;

Patrol on foot, monitoring of security cameras, securing and monitoring property entrances and gates, investigations as required, report writing and incident reporting, and permitting/refusing entry.

This role has enabled me to develop strong team working, and efficient multitasking skills. Another role where I demonstrated focus under pressure and good time management.

From February 2016 to October 2016

Machine Operator

Al Mohammady Electricity Factory Al rahib, Shibin Alkoom, Egypt

I have been Authorized for a lot of machinery work and wielding, Working in an Electricity factory has taught me discipline, caution, and vigilance which came useful later in my work life.

From July 2012 to November 2015

House Painter

Freelance Egypt

I've Learned the craft of painting to support myself through college which taught me dedication and perseverance.

Skills

Teaching English

Teaching Arabic

Audio Transcription

Typescript

Arabic/English Audio Translation and Interpretation

English Interpretation

English Translation

Arabic Interpretation

Arabic Translation

Native English

Computer skills

Skype

JavaScript

Adobe Acrobat

Office

Word

Excel

What's app

Interests

Reading

Science

Exercise

Writing

Nature

Volunteering

Family

Building

